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ENDURING RESOURCES 

1050 Seventeenth Street Suite 2500 Denver Colorado 80265 

Telephone: 303 573 1222 Facsimile: 303 573 0461 

Assistant District Manager, Minerals 
Attn.: Mr. Dave Mankiewicz 
Bureau of Land Management 
Farmington Resources Area 
6251 College Blvd., Suite A 
Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

June 7, 2018 

Re: Kimbeto Wash Unit - NMNM 135255A 
San Juan County, New Mexico 
Amendment to 2018 Plan of Development 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Oil Conservation Division 
State of New Mexico 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-4000 

Enduring Resources IV, LLC, as successor in interest to WPX Energy Production, LLC, 
and as successor Operator proposes to amend the Plan of Development dated February 8, 
2018 to drill one unit well-the Kimbeto Wash Unit #770H well. The well is anticipated to 
spud third quarter of 2018. The change is necessary to accommodate the late transfer of 
operations form WPX into Enduring Resources and coordination of the drilling of the 
other unit obligation wells in the area. 

If you have any questions please call me at (303) 350-5107. Thank you for your time and 
accommodation. 

Very truly yours, 

Alex B. Campbell 
Vice President 


